Agenda Item No. 3

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 | Street #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

November 3, 2010

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: PROPOSED CITY OF ELK GROVE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

AMENDMENT (LAFC 09-10) (CEQA EIR SCH #2010092076)

CONTACT: Donald J. Lockhart AICP, Assistant Executive Officer,

(916) 874-2937
(Donald.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org)

RECOMMENDATION

This is an information only item. No Commission action is required.
SUMMARY

The Notice of Preparation (NOP) was circulated for public and agency review and comment
from September 27 to October 27, 2010. The draft Municipal Services Review, prepared by
the applicant has also been circulated for a thirty day agency review period.

Attached is the summary of issues raised at the October 26 Public NOP Scoping meeting.
Generally, comments touched upon water, air quality, habitat and open space matters. There
was also some discussion regarding the process for and timing of development of the area.
Staff clarified that the County land use jurisdiction remains in place until such time as an
annexation may be approved by the Commission. There is no current timeline for any
annexation proposal.

Your staff will continue to provide project status reports as needed.

Respectfully,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Peter Brundage

Executive Officer

DL/dI
(SOIA NOP UPDATE MEMO 11/03/10)



